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r"- lnttw\hllnfw' IN THE MATTER OF THE 

APPLICATION OF LONG DISTANCE OF 
MICHtGAN, INC. DIBIA LOMI LONG 
DISTANCE FOR A CERTIFICATE OF 
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

CJ' 
c..:, 
>-

Puhlk Utilities Commission of thL' State or South Uakot.i 



2l0N. P,r\A'l't' 

,.o 0fitWfl'200 

Wwttef P~r\,Fl 

32790.()200 

Ttl 407•7&0-8575 

fi.c 407-7400613 

Mr. William Bullard. Jr. 
faecutivc Director 
South D:ikOla Public 

Utilities Comnission 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, South D:ikOla 57501 

TC97-172 

Octooer 23, 1997 
Overalpt 

Re: Rcgistratioo of Long Distance of Michigan. Inc., dlb'a I.DMJ Long Distance 

Dear Mr. Bullard: 

Enclose! pl=c find the original and ten copies of the rogistratioo of Long Distance 
of Michigan. Inc., dlb'a I.DMJ Long Distance, for authority to provide intrastate 
tclocomwnic:atiOffi services within South Dakota. A check in the amount of $250 
10 cover 1he application foe is enclosed. 

Please acknowledge rca:ipt of this filing by returning a ~ copy of this 
lc<ter in the envelope provided. Should you or yoor staff have any additional 
qucstioos, please contact me at (407) 740-8575. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

(Mey=~ 
Consultant to Long Distance of Michii;an. Inc., dlb'a I.DMJ Long Distance 

cc: Brian Carvell • LDM1 
File lDMI • SD 

TMSII SDi9700 



Registration of 
Long Distance of Michigan. Inc . 
d/b/11 LD1 I Long Dist:incc 
for authority 10 provide 
intrastate lek-communications 
services within South OaJ.:ota 

~fort lbt 
Soulh Dakola 

Public Utililin Commi.uion 

Docket No .. _____ _ 

Pursuant 10 Rule 20:10:24:02 of !he Commission's Tclccommunica1ions Services Rules. Long 

Distance of Michigan. Inc .. d/b/a LDMI Long Disla.nee ('"LDMI") submits lhe fo llowing 

registration infonnation: 

I. 1 ht name, addrns and telephone number or the applicant. 

Long Distance of Michigan. Inc., d/b/a LDMI Long Distance 
8801 Conant Stn..-et 
Hamtramck. Michigan 482 11 -1403 
Telephone: (l ll) SH-5500 
Focsimile: (l ll) 871-6615 

2. The narat under which tbt Applicant will provide lbnc Knkts Ir diffe~nt than in 
subdMsion (I) or tb lS section; 

Not applicable. 

3. If tbt appliunt is a corponlion: 

(a) n e state In which it is incorponttd, tbt date or Incorporation aad a copy of 
its «rtifkate of inc:orpontion or, if it is an out-of-state corpontion, • copy 
or ils ctrtUicatt of authority. 

The Applicant is a corporation organized under the stale laws of Michigan on May 
IS. 1990. A copy of the Applicant's ctT1ificatc of authority to operate in Soulh 
Dak.01.11 is provided in Anachmmt I. 

(b) Tbe localion of Us principal office, if H )'. in this state and lbe name Hd 
addras or Its curnnt ngistered agtnt. 

Principal office in Soulh Dakota: None 

Registered Agent Ronald D. Olinger 
117 E. Ca.pi1ol 
Pierre. South Dak.01.11 S7501 



(c) A topy or its ar1idts or intorpontion whkb includes• list or lbt names and 
addresses or lbt corpontt offictn and mt mbfr or tht board or dirttlon al 
lht limt or incorponlion. 

St.-e Altachmcnl 11 . 

(d) A lisl or lht names and addrn,a or tht currtnl corponlt offictn and 
mtmbtn or the hoard or dirttlon. 

NAME 

Jerry W. Finefrock 
S1c,•cn T. Sheldon 
Patrick O'Leary 
lnomas Vendc\'ccr 

David Lynch 
Li nda Hanson 
Phil Jncobs 

TITLE 

Chairman. Board of Dircccors 

Pn.-sickm and CEO 
Execu1ivc Vice President and COO 
Vice Presicknt. Engineering 
Vice Prcsi<k.-nl. Sales 
Vice Prcsidt.-nt. Sale Operations 

Vice President. Networking 

All officers may fH• comactt'd through thf' ht:adquarters location al &JOI Conan/ 

Slrl!et. llumtrumck. MicliiJ,:un -181//. / ./f ; , 

(t) nt nama and addrt:UtS or tbt ttn tommo■ 11ockllokltn who ow■ tbt 
grutat number or , barn or common 11ock and lht number or Hara owatd 
byeacb. 

SHAREHOLDERS 

NAME ''- COMMON OWNED 

Jerry W. Finefrock 19% 

Em1 loyce Stock Option.~• Rcsen·cd 14% 
Missnnt Properties I 12% 
~,1issant Fami ly Trus1 11% 

Pal O'Leary 10% 
S1e,·en T. Sheldon 8~• 

Other Individual Jn vcs1ors 26% (<r,• each) 

All stuckhulder.f may he contacted through the het1dq11ar1ers locution at 8801 

Conam Street. lfumlrumck. Michigtm -181 /J . J./OJ 

South DakOOI Applica1ton of 
loci& Distance- of Michigan. Inc . dlbla LDMI l.oclg Obtancc 

page 2 



(I) The names. addn:ss of any corporadoo, assodadoo, pannenblp, cooperadve 

or Individual holding a fh'e percent or greater °"nershlp or management 

Interest In lhe applicant corponadon. The amount and character of the 

o~nenhJp inlcrest shall be lnd.kated. A copy of any n:111D.agement agreement 

shall be attachl!d. 

CJD Equity Partners has recently committed $2.8 mi llion in equity capital to 

WMI (sec noccs in fin:incial statements). A brief swmmy of this arrangement 

is provided "1th Anachmcnt IV. 

(g) The """"' and add.....,. of subsldlaries o>mod or cootrollod by the 

applicant 

None. 

4. If the appliC2Dt Is • partocrsblp, the name, tide and busiJleg address of each 

partner, both general and llmltl!d. 

Not applicable. 

South Dlkola Apphcahon or 
Long l>tstancc or f\iiclugan. Inc .• d'b'a U)MJ Lons Dlstanoe 

page 3 



S. A llpttific dn cription of the telttommun icationll u rvicn the •ppliu nl intends lo 

offer. 

LD~·II offers ou1bound 1ek-communications services to residential and business 

Cus1omer... utiliLing S\\ itchro ac ess. S"itcht'd occt."SS SCl'icc is 11\'ui lublc on a 

prcsubscription basis from t."(lual access originating end 00ic1.-s. Ll) r-.·11 will also 

offer 1m,cl card and inbound toll-fm: scl'iccs. All SCl'•iccs an: 3\'ai lablc 

t,,ent)•four l24 ) hours per day. seven (7) days o week. Service is ofTcn-d os an 

add-on to LDM l's intcrst:ue ~·n ice . 

LDMI "; 11 in itia lly operate as u swi tehlcss reseller. Cull s originalc over LEC 

facili ties to the Company's underlying canfor(s). The Company's underlying carrier 

P','rfom1s a ll intm:schange switching. muting and call 1ennination funct ions. Call 

dciail information is pro,•id(.-d to the Company by the underlying carrier fo r 

purposes of rating and bill ing call s. 

LDMI "ill market its SCl''iccs in South Dakota primari ly lo business cus1omcrs. 

LDMI will use in -house telemarketing personnel. as " e ll os authori7.cd sales 

agents. 

6. A delailtd i tatemen t of lhc meanll b)' " 'bicb tbc • pplkan l " ·ill pnwidt its u n ·kts, 

including lhe l}'pt and quantil}' of cquipmtnl to M ust'd in tbc opcntion, the 

c• pacir,·. • nd lhe u pcctcd Ulitd of the equipment. 

LDM I docs not plan 10 install equipment fo r call proccssin~ in South Dako1n, but 

USi.'S ins1ead the swi1ching capaci1y of it underlying carriers. 

7. The RWRraphit arcu in ~·hich lbc !ltn ·iccs 11re, or " 'ill M , offert'd. including a m• p 

dt:!lcribing lhe u n ·icc boundarin. 

LDM I intends to offer service throughout the entire state of South Dakota. A map 

is provid1.-d in Attnchmcn1 Il l. 

South 0»:ot& Applicarion of 
Long 01)W1cc of Michigan, Inc . d/bfa LOMI Long Distance 
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8. A curnnt balance sheet and income !lfatemcnt; a copy or the applicant's latest 
annual nport; a copy or the appl icant's nport to stockholdcn; lhc lcrms and 
condilions or srn •itc; the llCCHS chargu Mad • copy or 1hr appllcllnt's tariff book. 

Currcn1 financia l stntcmcnlS fo r LUMI arc incorporatt..-d in this application as 

i\unchm~·nt JV, This Attachmcnl is ofTcn:.-d in suppon of the Applicant's financial 

abi lity 10 provide the proposed scn~ccs. 

The 1cnns o.nd conditions of service. as well as all rates and charges arc provided 

in the applicant's proposc..-d tariff in Auachmcnt V. 

9. Tht namn and addressts or tht applicant's rcprntnlath•es to whom all inquiries 
should be made ngarding complaints and ngulatory maltcn. 

For inquiries regarding 1his application and tarifT. con1nc1: 

Carey Rocscl. Consullant to LDMI 
Technologies Management. ,nc. 
210 Park A\'cnue North (1ip: 32789) 
P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Park. Florida 32790-0200 
Telephone: (407) 740-8575 
Facsimile: (407) 740-0613 

For all other maners. contact: 

S1c,·cn T. Sheldon. President and CEO 
Long Distance of Michigan. Inc .. dlbla LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conant Stn.-ct 
Hamtramck. Michigan 48211·1403 
Telephone: (313) 873-5500 
Facsimile : (313) 873-6615 

10. lfftrrmination or Compditin Ouslfication. 

l.DMI requests a Fully Compctiti \'c classification for i1s services. LDMI ";11 offer 

resold in1rasuuc service withi n the S1a1e of South Dnko1n. Service is also 

avai lable from the company on an interstate basis. 

South Ou.oca Appl ic~ion or 
Long D1suncc or MK:hlpn. Inc __ d.'b-'a LD~U Long [)ijlan("c 
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11. Suppor1ing cosl dala for ln i1ial Fil!ng. 

Si nce LDMI will be operating a-. u switchk ss reseller. nll network swi1ching 

equipment nnd transmission foc il i1i1..-s used by LDMI in providing service in South 

Dakota wi ll be 0\\111,-'d and operated by its underlying carrief(s). Expenses from 

the undcrl) ing carrier rdutc..-d to transmission costs will be incurred on an 

incremental basis as scn 1icc is provided . LDM l's rates will exceed these 

incremcn1al costs. As a result of its minimal investment and the incrcmcnlal 

nature of its expenses. LDM I expects to brcak-c,·cn in South Dakota during the 

fi rs1 fc ,\ months of scn •icc and cam a profi t ancr th:u time. 

Respectfully Submi1t1..-d. 

aQaJ _- _ 
Stc,·cn r. Sheldon. Presidcnl and CEO 
Long Dis11mcc of Michigan, Inc., d/b/a LO\tl Long Dislancc 

South Daloia Applicaiion or 
Long 01wsntc or Mkhipn. Int .. dlbla LOMI Looi; Diwmcc 
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ATTACHMENT I 

AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN SOUTH DAKOTA 



~btie of ~outq ~akota 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

I' JOYCE HAZEL TINE ' Secretary or State or th e State 
or Sou t h Dakota, hereby certify that the Application for 
a Certificate of Authority of LONG DISTANCE OF HICHICAN, 
INC . (Hl) to tran sact business 1n this s tate duly s igned 
and verirled pursuant to the prov is ions or the South 
Dakota Corporation Acts, have been received in this 
of fice and are found to conror111 t o law . 

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue or the authority vesteel in 
11e by law , I hereby issue thi s Certificate of Authority 
and attach hereto a dupllcate or t he application to 
transact bus ines s in t his state und e r the name or LDHI 
LON G DISTANCE . 

IN TESTIMONY WHEAEOf, I have 
hereunto set my hand and 
affixed the Creal Seal of the 
Slate or South Dakota. at 
Pierre, the C1pit1J , this 
Dec er 23 , 1996 . 



NEXT 

DOCUMENT (S) 

DISREGARD 

BACKGROUND 



:c 

~~~~t~~:T~~ $ TATE )_, • cl 
500 E (Al'IIOL ., "?> b 
I'll-RR(: . SO 57~0 1 • \<37 F-ILE NO 

:~·1~;/t l~ > // v•J RECEIP1N0 =-----_ 
~ .,~ CATI?~ FO R CERTIFICATE OF AUTHOR ITY 

Pu,:; •I 10 1he p.,o~~:l}' SOLL\l 7.9·.·1;'1hc undcrs,~r,ed corpor•t•on l,~111by ,1pol10•\ Im,. Cc, iREc:it'VFD 
<> I Aull~y 10 uarjH"'bu ss ,n..6 S1111e of South Da1to1a a nd lor 1ha1 p1,.11po:-.c svbm115 the loUow,nu --r,~· , - ~ 
( l ) Thcna;~.ql.lhecor~~n,s I.U~C DI STMCE OF HI CH l CAfl, INC . _...:.! 1956 

. .::,";-~ 1Exac1 corpora1 e r,amel ---r.D.SCC.Of.trATl 
~1 Suu tl1 ll.:ikoti <lurng bus 1nus as I.DY.I LO~C DISTANCE 

12) II 1he name of 1he corper• 11on does noc cun111,n 1he word .. corpoulion ..... comp:,ny ... ··,nco,po,a1cd .. 
o , .. h ,1111t:d .. or do•s no, conra,n an al>brev,::n,on ol one ol such words. lhcn 1ht: r1it11ui ol 1hc co,i,o, ;111on 
w,th lhc word or abb1ev1;1 11on which 11 elcc1s 10 al.kl 1nc,c10 lor u se m 1h1s sta\6 ,~ 

(3) S1a1e where in< orpora1ed --"'Hlo,C"-Hlc,C,sAII'---- Federal Ta:tpayer IOlt 38 - 29 40840 

(4) The date ol hs incofporalion is -''"-''-'" "-'9"-'0'--- - - --- - ---- and 1ho period of i,s 
dur111ion is PERPETUAL 

(S) The adctfes.s of its p,incipal oHice in the state Of covnuy under the laws of which ii ,s mco,po,-a!ed ,s 

~•~•~0~1 ~CQ~H~N!I~~••~ENY=•~• ~RAHT=~R.\H=g=Hwl~---------- Z,p Code !!llL_ 

(61 The su ee1 address. or a s1a111men1 1hat there ,s no sueet address. of i ts t>fc,posed 1egisum1d office in 

1twtS121eolSouthOakota,s 117 £ CAPITOL PIERRE , SD Zip 1U2l._ 
and the name ol it s proposed reglstued agent 1n lhfl Sune of S01,Hh Dakota at 1ha1 address 1s 

RONAIJ> P Al XNGF:& 

171 The purpases which it proposes 10 pvtsue i11 1h11 uansac1lon of bu:-.iness m the Suue ol Soul h Uako1a 
JdTEREXCHANCE Tf:J.'F.COHM1,INJCAT10NS S£RVICF.S 

(8) The namu and respective addruns of i1s directors and officers arci: 

Name 

Jf.lUlY W. Fl NE FROCK 
AGNES Hl SSAHT 

STEVEN T. SHELDON 

Officer Title Sueet Add1ess C oty State Zip 

DUl/PKES/CEO 3063 Ct:DA.R. HOLLOW OIL , FRANKl.!H Ht 4802S 
DrRECTOR 860 1 CONANT A.VF. . , IIAKTM.A."tCK , K l •i8 2 ll 

VP , S ECY, TREAS. 160S4 SOUTRANPTON , T. JVON 1A , HI 48 151, 

(9) The agvu ~ga1e number of shares - Mch i1 has ;11u1hou1y to ,ssue. 1t•m,.ied by cluses. par value of sha res. 
shares w1thou1 p,r value. and series. ,I anv. w1th1n a class is: 

Number 
or s ha••s 
75,UUU 

Par value p., share or sta1em11n1 1ha1 sh3re o; ,1 , ,i 
w,thoul oitr v~lu• 

$L OO 

- ------ -- - --

- ---- - ---------



110) The " 'l 'l'C(ldll' n u•nt,..- r o t •IS •S'iUt'd \n-,,.i. •l ""' "'"d by Cl&-. !r,cS. ,,.,, 11Jl\ll! o l -.11:t, e:. . •.h,11,: <; .... ,.,,,,., . 

,,111 .... tu •• ...... ........... rl ,, ,.y. v.oinma clar.s. •s 

rlumb1•1 
01 ,_h ,t tC .. 

~ 1111 _ 

(.li\SS 

..££:"t'!O!!_ 

w ,chout p.n v:tlue 

~-- ---

112) llut appl1ca11on ,s accompanied by a CEATlrlCATE Of, I- ACT duly acknowlt:dged hy the s t:c1c1..rt ol 
sta te oi 0 1he1 0H1ce , hav,ng cus1ody ol cOl'poutc ,ec.nrds in th!!! s1a1e or c.ounuy 1-1nde r wno<; <: laws ,1 •S 
,n.co•no1a 11.Hl 

I 131 That s uch c::n rpo1a1ion shall oot duec1ty 01 ,nd1rec1ly combu, e 01 malt.a any con1rac1 w ith d11 y ,ncorpore 1cd 
company. lorcog n or domesl•c. through ,ne,r s1oc:kholtlcr~ or the irustees or assigns ot ,uch s1ockholder !lo . 
o r w, 111 JOY copa r1nc,sh,p o r assoc,et ,or. of persons. o r "' eny ma nner wha1eve1 10 lu. the pr,ce~. l,n111 
U'lit prOC:ucuon o~ 1egula1111 t he 11anlopon111ion o l any pr0duc1 or commod11y su as 10 prl'v~nt co111µCH11,on 
,n s uch pr,ces. produc1,on or 1rans portat,on o, to esu1bl1sh c .o1cess,11c pr ices therefor . 

f14) That s uch co,pore1ion. as a cons,detahon ol its being pe,m,ned 10 begin o, conlinue dolng bu siness 
w11h,n lhe S1au1 of Soulh Oak01a, will comply wi1h all tho laws of 1he said State with regard 10 fo,e,on 
C0tpofat1uns. 

The epphca1ion must be s igned by the chairman ol 1he board of direc1ou. o, by the l)fes1den1 or by another 
o tt•cu . 

I DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THIS APPU TION IS IN ALL TH INGS. 
fHUE ANO CORRECT. 

De1ed Oc t o ber 17 19 ~ 
(Signature) Steven T. S h P I ,Ion 

Vice P r csldcnl & Sf!C (PtOCY 
(Tille} 

Sta1eof Michigan 
Coun1v ot Wayn e 

On this ----1.1....___ d,y of ~ - 19 ~- befote me Bever I y 1 vno I cdcrbrl ok 
personally appured Steven T She !don . known 10 me, o, p1oved 10 me.10 be 
the Vi CC President of the cotpota1ion thet is described in and.Iha! uccuted 1ha 

w1th1n insirument end aclt.nov,le~~_to m
1
~.~~.a., f-~-C!\.~~~ tkln 1uectI1ed U._? 1 

• { • 

My Comm,uionEapires; ... . , , · 1 11,· r• ,~ .. ir'"r. ((.' -..,,,C,.,, J \ \c.::Jd> l ( ( . l., . "., . .. .. . . '}(-0- ~ /)" 
1,11 1:.i.,1,,•' i':>., :. l.~ ·-~ ··1Wltary Public> · 

Nnt.im; I Seal 

Oha Consen1 o l ApPQ1n1men1 bl!low mui.1 W s,;ned by 1he regis tered agent hs 1ed m n umber s u, 

CONSENT OF APPOINTMENT BY THE REGISTER ED AGENT 
_ _ •_o_t1_ALD_l_: ._O_L_l_NC_£_R ___ _______ , hereby give my cun~en1 10 ,;e rv,. ~\ :t " 

(neme o l •eo•ste,ed agcn1) 

/4,,f 2h&w, ,f l'ltclt4a, me ~,t ,2,1111 _k1- P,.:, /, " , -
1co, po,11 ui:a~el .7,t;,._ . ,, c,/c:: .. - --l...,..,..

1 
~ 

Oatt.-d ,_>_-_,_., ___ 19 LL _ _ _ ___ ___ ,L ___ _ 

fs., gna,ure o l reg,s1e1e1J -11,1entl 



RESOI.UJ'ION BY THF HOARO OF OtR t'C ('QKS 

•Rf!.SOLVCD. That the Board or Directors or 1 ONG QISTANCL;. 

~~ doc.,; hereby adop t the name J.DMI LONG DISTANCE for use 111 

condu cting busioess in the St:ilc of Sou1b 0Ako1a; 

Da ted.~ 1 1 , IW6. 
l c t.ol lf> J 

fElQB 
Steven T. Sh~~Hl,'Yv . P. & 

CFO/Secreta r y 



ATTACHMENT U 

ARTICLES Of INCORPORATION 



Ian1in;, Jllirbi;an 

WIIG DISTAlfCB OP •ICHIGAJt. IIIC . 

W46 validly ln.eorporatN on May lS, 1990, a, a llfdd1a.n profit corpora.ti.on, 
and •aid corporation f• validly ln exlste,ac:• wulu tha law• of this StatL 

This carU/kat• Is lnu•d to atta•t to tM Jad that tha corporation U fn 1ood •tandlna 
fn thf• o//fce a• of thl• date and Is duly authorlr.d to tra,uaet bwfMn or con.dud 
a/fain ln Jlk:hlga.n and /or no other purpoH. It Is In the tuual /or,n, made by Me 
a, o,e pro,nr olfic.er. and I• entitled to have full faith and credit 1fven ft ln every 
court an4 olfk• wfthln the United State,. 

In te,Umony wher~/. I have lutreunto nt my 
hand and a/ /hct!d t he Seal of the Department, 
fn the City of Landn1, thll 110. day 
of Au1u•t, 1995. 
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DOCUMENT (S) 

DISREGARD 
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RECEIVED 
MAY 1519911 

IIJQlllllllllP!.Olt!01111DC£ 

'ft,e ad4N:aa ot tbe iAit'ial ngiatend otflca 1.ar 

J02'l c.d&r Bollow 
I~, llicblqan H0l0 . 

fta na.. ot the wtial naident agent . at the 

;.-.'. office ia1 

r,. 
~1.-.. , _. _ _. .. ,,....,,l'INmll:lltif., 
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uncu v 
'Iba MN and addru■ ot tu iDcmporator 1a u touow, 

;:m~.m= 
ll.nin9bu, lliolUpn 0010 
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.; 
ahall be 91van to •h•nholdera ~o b•v• not conaantad Jn vdting • . /; 

: ··.~: 
. :-i ; 
·.-; i_f 

.unc.anu ,: -• 
Ho director of the corporation •ball M penona1iy liable to tb1: ·.'? 
corporation or ite abanbolden for aoneta.ry dnq'u tor l>nadl ,-. ;:; 
ot tiduciuy duty ·u e di~r, prodded, bowvar., · that ~ ':'.~-t 
Article a.ball not eU.atnat·• or 1Wt tbe -11.uility of. a ·.; .--: · 
(i) tor any breach ot . tbe director'• duty ot loya1ty · to ' ·· : ,p 

~rponti°:at~ ~: =~=~• CifJ.tf::i='t.:faioO:::~-tnovt": doiat.ioc, or 1ul· ·, 11111 ·tor-11,no1at.1on ot ~ -i 
ot th• MicbiOi.ri liaa n••· ·- eorpor&ticinl Act, · (iY.f _: t«i•; 
t.r&Mac;:t.ion traa lftlicb•.tbe: dlnotor deriYtid u · 1aptoper. .. . 

::r1.ctl~ o~~) !;r :7. ·•:u~~l1o;-· -:"~1:t~~:;•·l=:=i 
corporation Mt ie J:t.areattu aancS.e4 t.o · turthar elialliata .Iii .. ·. :. 
Uait the liability ot e 41nctor of a eorporatioil, · than ·"'·a -. ·; 
di.nctor ot tb• Corporation, in ad41tion to tu ~ -Mt ., :· ·. 
torth bareinl aha:11 not· be liable to .tbe tullest intent .pa::ait:t.4 .. :-1;' 
~~• a:1=ttica':'t:-:: ~~~!i°: ~~•-==:;~~= ::,~··::·· 
any right or protection ot a directol· ot ~ corporation ~ . , · _:;_ 
hueunder vit.b nspect. to any act ·Or caiuJoa· occurring p:toi- ·to,. •:--,· 
t.b• tiM ot well npu1 or IIOd.itication. ; ·\ · -=:i 

Df wnnss NBDIOI', tbe undan~gneO, ~ incorpontor .or:_'~ ; ~:-.=f 
=~::to~ 0';tru:atf1o&, d&:•:r :.;v;;:o. tbue Article■ - 9 f. -~i-~ 

• _ .. <;_ ,. 
~-~ 

; 

·j 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Shareholders 
Long Distance of Michigan, Inc, 
d/b/■ LOMI 

Ham1nmck. Michigan 

Sutt• 900 Telephone. (313)396-3000 
600 RenMs,nce c:.n,. 
Oe1101t, Mdllgan 482-43-1704 

We have 1udi1cd 1hc accompanying balance sheets of Long Distance ofMic.higan, Inc. d/bla LDMI as 
of Oc,ccmbtr l I, I 99S and 1996, and the related m1cmcn1s of opcra1ions. stockholders' deficiency 
and o f cash flows for the years then ended. llltst linancU.1 statements arc the responsibility ofthC': 
Company' s m■nagcmcnl. Our responsibilily is 10 cxpttss an opinion on these financial ilatcmenlS 
baKd on our audits, 

We conduc:1ed our audits in accordance wi1h generally acccpccd auditin& standards. Those standards 
requ ire th11 ~ plan and perform the a!M!it to obtain reasonable usurancc about WMthcr the financial 
statements arc fr« of material misstatement. An audil inc ludes examining. on ■ Int buis, cvtdcncc 
supponing the amounu and disclosutts in the financ ial stauments. An audi1 also includn assessing 
the accounting principles used and significan1 estimalcs made by muagcmcnl, as well as cvahaating 
the overall finMCll l su1nnen1 prnentattOn. We believe that our audits providt a rc.asonabk basis for 
our opinion. 

In our opintOO, such fmand al statements pre.KIii fairly, in all ma1crial respects, the: financ ial position 
of long Distance of Michigan. Inc. d/b/a LDM I asof Occcmbcr 31, 1995 and 1996, and the results of 
its opcra1ions and iu cash flows for the years then ended in conform if)' with generally acccpecd 
accouruing principles. 

March IS, 1997 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
dlblo LDMI 

BAU.NC£ SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 1H5 AND 1tN 

ASSETS 

CUIUlENT ASSETS. 
c ... 
Al:C'OUnllrttrinbk(nciolallowMU(utdoubtfillKCOWl&lol 
S0,067andS76,Hl1tDcccmbff) l, l993andl996.rcsp«1ivcl)') 
{N(Mcl) 

P'rqwd upmin Md Olbn cumnt au cu 

t'ROf'EllTY ANO EQUIPMENT· Mn (Hok ?) 

OTIIER ASSITS . Nrt 

TOTAL ASSETS tNok ·0 

LIA84UTIES AND ITOCKHOlDERS' tDEFtCIENCY) EQIJfTY 

CURRENT LlABIUTIES. 
BankliMofcrcdi1tNolnlandl) 
Cwmlt ponMlftoflofll-kl"Mddlc(NOk .. , 
Tndc1CCCM11Sp1rlbk 
Ac:uwd compmSlilloa. u.,.a and odlu lilbiti11n 

LONG-TERM DEBT (b.chilivc o( cl,lflfflt IIWwidc.s) (Nole ◄) 

Tot.alhabililics 

COMMITMENTS (Mok 6) 

STOCKHO'. OERS' tDEflCIF.NCY) EQUITY. 
Scria A 6"' Senior C011vn1ibk Panicipetinl Prtfcrrcd Mock (no p 
nM: -..tbofucd 19,SOOthatn;t..-cillldOIIU&lndifl& 19,J'41har«) 
(NOM:I) 

eo..oa•odCSlpa,valut; -...oriud7',000SAlfn,iswtdllld 
OUUIMdia,51,0SINl'cutDcttmbttJI , 1995 and 19961(NOld3Mdl) 

Mditionai r,~,iH:lplul 
~ (cr1ti1 

TOTAL LIA81LITIES AND STOCKIIOLDERS' !DEFICIENCY) EQUITY 

'"· 
' 22,S<47 

1}4,9)l 

~ 

9)),161 

2.217.112 

____.!!:!!! 

~ 

' 21),101 
226,221 
412,191 
m.n, 

1,40-l,6.U 

2.0M.7'.S 

) ,419,400 

, .... )) 
1,197.111 

(l .47.S.l6)) 

(219,747) 

~ 

, ... .......... -, ... (Nolitl) 

' 1,n1 S 2.221,9U 

l,a?UJ9 l .12UJ9 

~ 1)9,9J6 

1.971.246 4.191.)90 

l ,H7.U7 ) ,))7,6'1 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

' S69Jl2 
110,)5) ' 710JSJ 

1,491.272 1.497,ln 
992.00) 991.00) 

l .761.9-40 ) ,199,621 

l .S.0,7H 2.)40.71' 

6.309,7U UW.-401 

l ,41U69 

.SUH ) S,l:!l 
1.197,111 .Jl2.2IO 

12. 179.776) (2.179.176) 

~) un.?96 

~ !....!:!.!1.:!! 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
d/b/a LDMI 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
YEARS ENDED DECEIIBER 31. 1ff5 AND 1"5 

NET REVENUE 

COST OF REVENUES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATNG EXPENSES, 
Sdling. tcncr■ I and administra1ive 
OcprcicLltion and 1moniu1ion 

Total opcrlling expenses 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

NET LOSS 

Sec nocc:s to financ:ial statanmts. 

. J. 

1ff5 19H 

S6,176,0IS S 12,04 1,690 

l ,219.7O 6,616,171 

2,116.342 S,314,119 

2,446,71) S,071,627 
371,66) 645,01 9 

2,1 11,)76 S,72l.646 

67.966 (361.127) 

12.JS0 S,661 

(277,S42) (14 1,214) 

~) S (704,41]) 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
d/b/1 LDMI 

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 1HS ANO 11H 

SharN 

BALANCES. JANUARY I, 199S 57,90S 

Nnlou 

llllWl«ornolhues(Note: S) SJO 

BALANCr S, DECEMBER l I, I 99S 51,◄JS 

Nnlou 

BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 1996 Sl,4JS 

Stt notts 10 financial su1rmcnts. 

·•· 

AddhJonal 
Common Patd-ln Accumulated 

Stock Capital Delk:M 

SS7,90S S 1,144,717 S(l ,J ll ,137) 

(U7.2i6) 

llO ~ 

51,◄)S 1,197,111 ( l,47S,l 6J) 

(704,411) 

S51.43S ~ ~) 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
d/b/a LDMI 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 1995 AND 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Nctk>ss 
Adjustmcnu to reconcile net loss to net cash provickd by 
operating activities: 
Depreciation and amoniu1ioo 
Gain on sale or equipment 
Changes in uscts and IUlbili1ies that provided (used) cash: 

Accounts r«einblc 
Prcp1id cxptn~ and other cumnt antts 
Othcr~U 

!~~T.bi~,~yablc 
Net cash provided by operating ac1ivi1ics 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTI VITIES, 
Acquisi1ion ofproputy and equipmcm 
Procttds from Ylc of equipment 

Net cash !,&SN in investing activi1in 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Net borrowings on bank line of credit 
Repayment of long•tcrm ckbc 
Proceeds from long-term debt 

Net cash provided by financing acti\·itics 

NET DECREASE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH. END OF VEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW 
INFORMATION • Cash paid during the year for. 

lntcrcsl 

Income taxes 

Sec notes •o financia l statements. 

.5. 

1995 1996 

$(157,226) (704,413) 

371 ,663 645 ,019 
(50,045) 

(257,253) (994,602) 
(B,111) (64,252) 
(2 1,213) (26,750) 
116,09 1 l,0IS,074 
166,741 509,471 

204.114 379,5S4 

(779,111) (1,696,093) 
75,000 

(704,111) (1 ,696,093) 

7),266 355,611 
(lll,364) (151,602) 
S37,242 l ,091,7S4 

477,144 1,29S,763 

(22,15)) (20,776) 

45.400 ~ 

~ L...!.:!!.!. 

~ ~ 
None ~ 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
d/b/a LDMI 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 1995 AND 1996 

I. SUMMARY Of SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

NotMu o/Opuo1/on$ • Long Dis1ancc or Michigan, Inc. d/bla LDM I (the .. Company") was organittd 
on May IS, 1990 (commenced operations on June I, 1992) for the purpose of providing long-distance 
tclecommuniu1ion services, concentrating pcimuily on small and med ium-sized businesses located in 
Michigan. 

Propury ond Eq11ipwunt ate s1..11cd at cost, less a llowance for accumulated dcpru:iation and 
amo-,iza1ion. Depreciation and amor1iu1ion is computed using accc laatcd and 5traight-linc methods 
over~ estimated us-eful lives of the aSSC"ts, which range from) to 25 years. Compultr softwarc 
development costs for specified inlcmal applications arc deferred and amortized on ■ strtiight-linc basis 
over J 105 yc-ars. 

Rnitnut Rteognllion • Revenue is recorded hued on cus1omer usage and reduced by an cs1ima1e or 
amounts that will not be collttled which amounted to $4 5,067 and S76,7S8 in 199S and 1996, 
respectively. 

Othtr Asstll consist primarily or defcn-cd financing costs anJ art amortized over the tmns of the 
applicable ikbc agreements. Accumulated amor1iu1ion at Dec:embcr) I. 199S and 1996 was SJ I ,JJ4 
and $76,937, resprc1ively. 

ltfanagtmtttl Eslimatts • The preparation of financial sta1cmenls in conformity wi1h general ly accepted 
1ccoun1ing principles requires management 10 make estimates and usumpt ions thal affttl the reported 
amounls of assets and liabililies and con1ingcn1 assets and con1ingen1 liabili1ies 11 Dec:embcr 3 I, 199S 
and 1996, and revenues and expenses during the yurs then e~. The actual ou1come of1hc cs1im1re.s 
could di lfr r from the e!nimate-s made in 1hc prcpara1ion of1hc financia l statements. 

2. PROPERT Y AND EQUIPMENT 

r ropeny and equiprnen1 consist or 1t.c fo llo"'°·ing 11 D«cmber 31 : 

Switching and other transmission equipmm1 
Furniture, f.x1ures and equipment 
lr-s11Ucdcircui1s 
~ uipmem undtt capi11 I lease {Note 4) 
Leasehold imprO\'cmtnts 

Subtota l 
Lns 1ecumulatcd dq,reciation and amortization 

Tota l 

• 6-

1H5 11N 

S 1.726,479 
946,174 
llJ,SIJ 
lll,S44 

9.606 
7:m:m 

(176.50-I) 

U,237.112 

S ) ,3 16.)24 
92),906 
421 ,217 
111,S·H 
33,492 

---..m:m 
(1.475.196) 

S ).ll7.657 



J. BANK LIN E OF C REDIT 

On October 18, 1995, 1hc Company and a bank entered into a SI ,000,000 revolving loan facili1y (1he 
"flciliry") pursuan110 a guaramec by the U.S. Small Business Association . The Facilif)' expires in 
Oc1obcr 199&. The Facility provides working capi1al for dat Company and bears in1eres111 the current 
p,ime r~te plus 2.25% annually (JO.SY, at Dttember JI , 1996). Advances on the Facilily arc based 
upon a specified formula involving the Company's 1radc accounts receivable and arc colla1cralized by 
the Company"s trade accoums rc-ccivable and the personal guaranlccs of two of the Company's officers. 
The Facility contains cenain restrictive covenants which require the Company 10 maintain ceruin 
minimum levels of tangible ne1 wonh (plus subordinated debt), ceruin net income or loss criteria, and 
co limit additional lease liabil ities and incangiblc asscc additions. The Company was noc in compliance 
with i1s minimum net loss and tangible nee worth covenant requirements for the year ended 
Dccembc.r J J, 1996 and rc-ceived waivers of such CO\'enants ahrough July JI. 1997. In connection with 
the Company's issuance of pcefcrrcd slock on July J, 1997, the line of cred it was paid in foll and 
canceled (Note 8). 

4. LONG-TERM DEBT 

l...oog•tcnn debt consists of the following at Ott ember JI : 

Note payable • NTFC 
Communily Development Block Gra,us (CDBG) 
Convcnible subordinated debc.nturcs 
Note ptt)·ablc • slockholder 

~:!,saii{:!'~bii:~~~~ioos 

Total 
Lrss currcn1 ponion 

Long-1enn ponion 

1115 1HI 

S 1,600,641 
4J6,165 
121,496 
JJ,47S 
54,189 

~ 

2,)10,976 
226,22 1 

$ 2,699,395 
)37,381 
121 ,496 

11 ,446 
49.107 

~ 

J,251, 128 

~ 

~ 

Nou Payobl,, NTFC • On ~p1cmMr JO. 1994. 1hc Company entered into a promissory norc wi1h 
Nonhem Tele-com Finance Coq,oration (NTFC) providing up lo Sl.116 million, 1owards 1hc purchase of 
1 new swiiching s1ation by the Company in addi1ion to a discretionary line of credit for additional 
capital acquisitions. EfTc-c1ive May 24, 1996, the OOIC was amended to provide for total borrowings up 
to Sl .44 million . lntcrcsl is calculated on 1he noce based on the 90 day commercial paper n11c plus 5% 
(cfTc-ctive talc of 10.78o/.al December ) I , 1996). The no1e iscollam■ lized by substantially all of the 
Company' s assets other 1h.an its accoun1s rc-cciv•blc and is subordinate 10 1hc bank line of crcdi1 (NOie 
J). The note requires inttrcs1 and principal payments in monlhly insla llmen1s through Oc10Mr 2001 . 
s .. bscqucnl draws on 1hc line ofcrtd i1 have increased 1hc lotal debt balance which approxima1cs $2.7 
million at December 31, 1996. 

CD8G Notu • The Company rccei\·cd Community Development Bk>c:k Gran! loans in the original 
amo11m of S6&8.29) payable in monthly instal lmenls of SI 0, 73 1, plus in I crest at 9.5% per annum. In 
adt.iition, the Company previously deferred in1crcs1 charges tot.al ling S61 , I S8. 1:ie: nolcs and deferred 
inlcrcst ma1ure at various dates through April 1999. The loan was gran1cd by 1hc Michigan Dcpanmenl 
of Commerce and the City of Hamtramck, and is collateralizcd by a subordina1ed in1cres1 in the 
Company's accounts rc-ccivable and 1he personal guaran1ccs of two of the Company's officers. The 
CDBG notes arc subordina1c 10 the bank line ofcredi1 (N<Ne )) . 

. 7 . 



Convrniblr S1Jbordi11aud IHHnl1Jut rept"escn1 borrowings from a shareholder of the Company and an 
unrelated pany. The n<Mes bear interest at rates ranging from 19% 10 24% per annum. In April 1997, 
dcbenlurcs totaling $26,500 wi:re convened into 26S common shares. The remaining debentures arc 
due on November I, 1997 and may be convened at the holder' s discre1ion in10 common shares of the 
Company'f. stock at a conversion price of $100 per share. 

During 1995, a holder of convertible subordinated debentures convened $5),000 of such debentures 
imo common stock of the Company (530 shares), Also during 1995 an additional S45,000 of 
convertible subordinalcd dcbcn1ures were issued to the unrelated party. 

Notr Po)'oblc . S1ocHoldcr was entered into bclwttn the Company and its landlOJd, a stockholder, in 
sa1isfac1ion of expenses incurred by the related party on behalf of1hc Company. The n<Me bears imercit 
at 12% and requires monthly payments by the Company of $1,975 including inmest until June 1997. 

Nous Pn)'oblr . hutollalions represent n<Mes payable to various local telecommunication providers in 
connect ion with 1he installation of digital service lines. The n<Mes bur interest at rates ranging from 
5.51/, 10 10% per annum and arr payable in mon1hly installmems of approximalcly U SO including 
interest through January 2001. 

C•,it"1 Lasr Obllg111lolfs • The Company has noncancclable capital lease obligations for certain 
computer and office equipment (Noce 2) ofS)l.)04 and S6S,010 (net ofS),J7J and $16,189 
rcpt"escn1ing fu1urc interest payments) at Dccffl\ber) I, 1995 and 1996, respectively. Amoniu1ion of 
Sll ,149and SJ 9,)001w been rrcordcd and includN in accumulated dept"eciation as of December JI , 
1995 and 1996, respectively. The leases e1t1cnd through Oc1obcf 1991. 

M11uri1ies oflong-lc.nn debt obliga1ions are H follows: 

Year Ending December) I: 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Toul 

5. CAPITALSTOCK 

710,JSJ 
577,561 
677,506 
700,789 
584.919 

SJ.251,128 

During 1996. the Board ofO1r«1ors of the Company approved 1he 1996 Stock Option Plan (the ~Plan~) 
f?r key employees and rescn1cd 6,750 com moo shares fOf issuance under lhc Plan. Subscquc.nt 10 year 
end, the lotal amount ofeommon sha.tc.s ~rvcd'"'·as incrcued 10 11 ,lll sharn. The Plan au1horizes 
rhc. Comp.Any 10 issue incen1ive Rock op:ions 10 employees. Options att generally uerciuble over a 
10 year per.ad from the dale of gnr,nt. In December 1996, options to purchase 6JS0 common shares 
"'·ere au1horized at exercise prices ranging from $1 10 S100 per share-, subject 10 the a1tainmen1 by the 
C:.-mpany of certain revenue bcnchmirll which had not bcffl met as of December ) I, 1996. No options 
~~ exercised, canceled Of othe:rwisc terminated during 1996, nOf "'ffe any op1ions exercisable at 
D~"<'emtKr J I, 1996. No stock options were issued or outs1anding during 199S. 

- 8 -



The Company accounts for its stock options in accordance wi1h Accounting Principles Board Opinion 
No. 25, pursuam 10 which no compcnsa1ion expense has been recognized during 1he year ended 
December 3 I, 1996. Had compensation cost been detennined consisient wilh SFAS No. 123, 
.. Accoun1ing for Stock-Based Compcnsa1ioo," 1hc Company' s compensation expense and proforma net 
loss would not be ma1crially different from lhc amounls rq,oned in lhc 1996 financial statemenis. 

During 1995, 530 shares of common s1ock were issued 10 a holder of convertible subordinated 
debemures at SIOO per share (Nole 4). 

6. COMMITMENTS 

The Company occupies a facility in the city of liamtramck under an opcra1ing lease from a shareholder 
of the Company through April 1998. The Company also occupies a facilily in Rosemont, Illinois under 
a shon-1cnn lease. Future minimum payments under noncancclable lease obligations as of 
OttembcrJ I, 1996 arc as fo llows: 1997 • $282,900 and 1998 • SJ 10,233 . EfTcc1ivc July I. 1997. the 
Company anu:nded ill lease agrccmcnl in Hamtramck 10 expand its ren1al area and ex1end the lease 
period 1hrough June JO, 2002, requiring annua l base renlal payments of $400,400. 

Rem expense was S260,526 and SJ)0,530 for the yean. ended December JI, 199.S and 1996. 
respc-c:1ivcly. including SJ 13,800 and $2)5,467 paid to a shareholder. 

7. TAXES 

Dc:ferrcd income wes rc0«t the estima1cd future 1ax effcc1s of(i) 1emporary difT.:renccs between the 
amounl of assets and liabilities for financ ial reponing purposes and such amounts as measured by tu 
laws and regulacions, and (ii) nt:t operating k>ss canyfotwards. As of Dn:ember 3 I, 1995 and 1996. the 
Comp.any had deferred tu assets ofapproximllcly $404,000 and $620,000, respectively. These 
amounls are net of approximately $47,000 and $309,000 of deferred tax liabilities related 10 temporary 
differences at Dc:cember 3 I, 199.S and 1996, respectively, rel11ing primari ly from the 1rc11me.n1 of 
cenain organiutiona l cos1s, book co 11x deprec iation differences, and reserves for bad debls. Toial 
deftned tax asse1s as of December JI , 199.S and 1996 are en1irely offset by a valuation allowance, due 
to the uncertai'l ly of their rcaliza1ion. 

As of December l I, 1996, nc1 operating kb;s canyforwards of approximately S2 ,73J ,OOO were avai lable 
for federal income 1u purposes. expiring II various dates through 20 I 0. 

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (UNAUDITED) 

Effec1ive July), 1997, 1hc Company's Board of Dircc1ors increased the 1otal au1horized number of 
common stock to 110,000 shares. 

On July J, 1997. 1hc Company authorized 1he issuance of 19,500 shares and sa le of I 5,000 shares of i1s 
no par. Series A 6% senior convenible participating pref med stock at approximate ly SI 87 per share for 
$2.1 r.,ill ion (S2 million in cash and an $800.000 demand note). In 1ddi1io11, on Aut;USI 29, 1997, :?, 192 
share, of panicipating preferred scock were sold to each of rwo other inveslors for SI 17 per share 
resulcing in aggregate proceeds of approxim11cly SI 18,212 The procttds to the Company f1 om the 
im·es1ors, ne1 oftransac1ion costs of S203 ,S4), were Sl,414,669. The proceeds arc to be used mainly 
(Of wOfl.ing capital requirement~. 1he repayment of the uisling bank lint: ofcrcdil (Note 3) and the 
repurch,.se of),) I:? common shares for $611,2 11 . 

. .. 



The un1udi1cd pro form a balance sheet ■ s of December JI, 1996 his bttn prepared 10 show 1he 
fina ncia l position o r1hc Company had the preferred stock issuance, retirement o r common stock and 
the repayment of the bani. line of credit been accomplished as of that d11e. Following is a brief 
description of the terms of1he s1ock 1u u1nce. 

Holden of 1hc 6% conveniblc panicipating preferred s1ock arc en1i1led 10 cumul11i\·e dividends upon 
issuance, to preference in liquidation over holders of common s1ock at Sl87 per share plus accrued 
cumu lative dividends, and to cooven each share of such stock in10 one dare of common stock, subject 
10 antidilu1ion adjustments upon issuance ofaddi1ional common shares by 1he Company. Aulh04'izcd 
but unissued common stock is reserved fOJ issuance upon such conversion. Each share of prefc1Tcd 
stock has the same voting rights as the number of common shares in10 which it is convenible. 

In addi1ion, on July 17, 1997, the Company enlercd into a receivable sale ag,ccmcnt with a financing 
company fof the sale of its accoums receivables. The proceeds from the sale will provide addi1ional 
wOflr:ing capilal for the Company. ~ agreement providn for the nonrccourse sale of eligible accounts 
receivables. less a service fee. to an initial commitment of S2.SOO.OOO (and a total maximum 
commitmcnl ofup 10 $6.S00.000) and is available un1il July 17, 1999. 

• 10 -



$2,800,000 

LDMI 
~""1Mnl11'dMl#!fJli,.,./M...,;,,itw,,,,n .wdow,,,,_,,,._,.,....,. 

CID 
!QUIT! rHTN!ll 

ClD Eq\u1y Panoers c:Offlffli11ed Sl.. l millk>n 1• 
equity capw 10 l"'"I Oi1canc• or Michipn. lac. 
n.DMI}, • 1,de:commwicadoos tffYkc prowidtt. 
Tb,t h1<t"1t1unt111 by C1O will enabk LDMI 10 

u.pud its rq:ional prn,ence ud offer.~ 
An,Co/Krvica IO iuCUSlClmaS. 

LDMl 0

1 priroary focu: ii lffllll and fHd ium 
111.ed bv1 iac11c1 The company ori1l1111u 
JCMCc pm,w-;1,. in Mictnra!\. buc ~• all Ofty 
llatu as •ell as •irtutll)' sll otlriu dial1blc 
c:oua1rie1 and turi1oriu around lhc -.orld. 
u,mua1 iu own 1witchi111 C'fflCCf. the <Offll'UY 
proo,i,cks kxll dilWIU Ind local ~ 
wr.., k u . and is nrnnlly upcrimcntlna whh 
XV1:r.Wochctotrcrin1,. 

Widi c:oetialtiq dcffa•lalcwy inO~ucc, and a 
c:h1n1in1 co,apuhi'¥11 IHdlUpc 1ft the 
tl'lecO'fflfaN~ lnctunry, LOMJ an1:Cipe1a 
m1n7 fl:e:7 o,pononidu 10 ulsc In thc nur ...... 
CJD' 1 objective h 10 in.-1.11 i ll Midwc11 
c:ompanltt whh 1M po1c•1l1I rot ••b11antlal 
appm:iatioft. ThnNl1h loftJ-lffffl liwalrMltU of 
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This t11rifT contains the descriptions. regulations. and rates applicable to the furnishing of 
intro.stale. intral.ATA service and resold foic ilities for 1clecommunications services 
provided by Long Dis1ance of Michigan. Inc .. d/bla LDMI Long Distance. "ithin the state 
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The following arc the only symbols used for the purposes indicalcd below: 

C - Change to rule or regulation or rate structure 

D - Delete or disconlinuc. 

I • Change Resulting in an increase to o. Customer's bill . 

M - Mo\'cd from another tariff loca1ion. 

N · N~w 

R • Change resulting in a reduction to a Cus1om1..-r's bill. 

T • Change in text or regulation. 

ls.sued by: Ste\·cn T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Long Distance of Michigan. Inc .. d/b/a LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conant Stn.--ct 
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D/B/A L0MI LONG Dl ~'TANCE 

S. Dakota Tariff No. I 
Original Page 4 

TECHNICA L TERMS AN D ABBREVIATIONS 

Accl!'fl Linc . An a.rrangcmcnl ,~hich connL-cts thl' Customer's localion to a American Lo ng Lines 
s" itching ..:enter or point or presence. 

Au1horin1ion Codt - A pre-defined series of numbers lo be dialed by the Customer upon access 
10 the Company"s S)'Slcm to identify the caller and ,•a lidatc the caller's authorization to use the 
services pro\'idt.-d. The Customer is respons ible for charges incum.--d through the use of hi s or 
her assigned Authori7..alion Code. 

Authoriztd User • A person. fim1. corpornlion. or any other en1i1y authorized by lhe Customer 
to communicate utilizing the Carrier's service. 

Commiss ion • South Dakota Public 1ili1ies Commission. 

Company or C•rricr - Long Distance of Michigan. Inc .. dtb/a LDM I Long Distance. unless 
oth1..·rwisc clearly indicatL-d b}' the con1cx1. 

Cuslomtr • l'hc person. fi rm. corpomtion or 01hcr cn1i1y which orders. cancel s. amends or uses 
scn·icc: and is ~ sponsible for raymem of char.:es and compliance with the Company's tariff. 

31 

lssuc:J by: Stc:\'cn T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873-5S00 
Long Distance of Michigan. Inc., d/b/a LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conant Stn.."CI 
1-lamtramck. Michigan 482 11-1403 



LONG lllSTANCI: OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
0/8/A LDM I LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakota Tariff No. I 
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TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBRE\'IATIONS. CONT'D. 

End str . Any person. firm. corporation. partnt-rship or ocher entit) which uses the services or 
the Carrier under the pro\isions and regulo11ons of this tariff. l11C End User is responsible for 
pa~ men! unless the charges fo r the sc:-n 'iccs utilized aK accq>tc:d and paid by nnolhcr Cus1omcr. 

LAT A • LocaJ ac:ci:ss and transport area. A geographic area estabhshc.-d by the S District Cowt 
for the D1stntt of Colwnbia in Ci \·il Action No. 17-49. ~i thir. which a local exchange company 
pro\·ides commWUC:uions SCl'\'K'CS. 

LD~ll . I ong Dtsuntt of ~hch.ii:3n. Inc~. d 'b a LO~fl Long Disuncc. unless otht-rwisc clearly 
md1ca1cd b) the ronlc\'.t 

Prrm~ • A bu1~1"i or bu1ldm~ on conuguous propcn) . 

Rnp O,i (Rnpo,u:ibk Orp■U•lioa) - rhe rnlity that has 1otol responsibility for the account 
~rmcnt of :1 particular 1011- frtt (e.g. 8001888) number. includ ing maintaining its customer 
r«:ord m 1hr Scn"K"c M~cmcut System ("SMS"). An entity which accesses the SMS to (a) 
sc31'Ch for and rcsirnC" 10ll •frtt numk.-rs and (b) crea1e and maintain 1011-frce number customer -Spttbl Accus Oricination/Tuminatioa - Where originating or terminating access between the 
Customer and !he imcre.,change carrier is pro\.'ided on dc."dicatcd circuits. The cost of these 
dtdica1ed cm:ui1s is billed br 1hc access pro\'ider directly 10 the Customer. 

S"itchfll AcctsJ Originationfrtrmination - Where originating or 1crmina1ing aeccss between 
the Cuslomer and I.he intercxchangc cnrricr is provided on local exchange company Feature 
Group circuits. The cost of switched Feature Group access is billed to 1hc intcrcxchangc carrier. 

ak ; 
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TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBRF.VIATIONS, CONT'D. 

IRtHn ·NI for Fucurt Ust l 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AN D REGULATIONS 

2.1 ndt'r1akinJ: or LD~II 

ate : 

2. I.I I.IJ~II u, :1 n:i.ak common carm:r pro\ iding inlrru.tl lc communica1ions long 
distanc-.· m~•sSJgc toll telephone SCf'\ ICC Ill Custon11..-rs fo r th<.· transn11ss1on and 
r~"t"cpu un or \ Ole-.·. <bta. and other I) pcs of communications. 

2.1.2 flk.-- Compan) offers mtra.i.mtc tckcommunic:uions SCf'\1cc in conj unction with 
mtc:~talc sen ICC 

2. 1-' I ong d1sunc-c usage char}Jo arr based on 1hc oclual us:tge of LDMl's OCI\\Ork . 
Chargeable: time tq:ms "" hen a coru_ ... "Cl1on is ..-stablishcd between the cal ling 
,;uauon and 1he calli=d statlOfl Chargeable time ends when either pany Rhangs up" 
thnl:b) rckasmg the network connection. 

2.1.4 S o ch:ir£c:s appl) for UK"Nllpletc calls. 

2. 1.5 Xf\1cc I J)f"O\ld'---d 1wcnl)•four (24) hours per da) . seven (7) days per wc..-ck . 

2.1.6 81lhng or other Customer Scf'\icc issues can be din."Ctcd to the Customer Scr'\'ice 
~1:magcr. (800) 92:'.-7730. 8801 Conant Street. Mamtnunck. Michigan ~8211· 
1.io.3 

Issued b)•: Steven T . Sheldon. President nnd CEO.(313) 873-5500 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AN D REGULAT IONS, CO NT' D. 

2.2 Limitations 

2.2.1 Service is offen..-d subjcc1 to the rwai lobili1y or the necessary r.;.-sold facili lics and 
equipment. or both n.."SOld facili1ies and equipment, and subjt."t:I lo the provisions 
of thi s tarifT. 

2.2.2 LDMI reserves the right to discontinue or hmil service when nccessi1a1L-d by 
conditions beyond its con1rol. or when the Customer is usi ng scrYicc in violation 
of pro\•isions of this tarifT. or in violation of the low. 

2.2.3 The Company docs nol undertake to tmnsmil messages. but offers the use of its 
resold foci lities when avai lable. and will not be liable for errors in transmission 
or for failure- lo establish connec1ions. 

2.2.4 AJI services and resold facilities pro,•ided under this tariff arc directly or indin..--ctly 
controlled by LDMI and the Custumcr may not transfer or assign the use of 
service or resold facilities without the express written consent of the Company. 
Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no interruption o r the 
use or location of the service or resold facilities. 

2.2.5 Prior written permission from the Company is required before any assignment or 
tmnsfor. All regul3tions and condi1ions contained in this UlrifT shall apply to all 
such pcrmined assignees or transfcn.-es. as well as all conditions of service. 

2.3 Us~ 

Snvic,:s pro\'ided under this tariff may be used fo r any Jnwrul purpose fo r which the 
service is t1.."'Chnically suited. 

Issued by: Steven T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873-S500 
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SECTION 2 - R LES AN D REG ULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.4 Li1bilitit'.s of lht' Company 

Jh,: : 

2.4.1 lhc liabili1y of the Com pany for its willful misconduct or gross negligence which 
is thl· sole lega l cause of damage or injury is nul limited by this 1arifT. With 
respl"CI to uny oiher claim or suit. by a Customer or by any others. fo r damages 
associatt.-d with ac1s or omissions in\'oh•ing initiation. installation. provision. 
termination. mai ntenance. repair. interruption or res1oration of any sen ·icc or 
faci lities o ffered under this inriff. the Company's liability. if any. is limited lo the 
ac1ual damages or injury suslai nl·d. \\h ich in the c,·ent of any fai lure of service 
shnll he dt."l."mt.-d to be 1/30 of the monthly charge fo r service affected for each 
:!-I-hour period during \\ h1ch such fai lure of service occurs and is reponcd 10 or 
kno\, n by the Compan) , 

2.4.2 In no e\'ent \,ill Company tx.· n.·sponsiblc fo r consequcn1ial damages o r losl profits 
suiTen.-d by Cus1omer on account of interrupted or uns:i1isfoctory sen ·icc unless 
Company is found lo have been will fully negligent. 

2. -1.3 Tht· Company 1s 001 liable fo r any act or omission of any other company or 
companies furnishing a pon ion of the scn ·ice. No a~enlS or employees o f other 
c:uricrs shall ""-: d«med 10 be agents or cmp!O)'l"CS of the Company. 

2.-1.4 The Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer against: 

A Claims for libel. slander. infringement o f copyright or unauthorized use of 
any 1rJde mark. trJdc name or s-:rvice ITUlrk .arising out of the material. 
data. infonrn:uion. o r other content trunsmiut.-d by the Customer O\'Cr the 
Comp.,ny's fadlitil-s: and 

H. Clai ms fo r pau:nt infringement arising from combining or i:onnl-..: ling the 
Company's focili tics "ith apparatus and systems of the Customer. and 

C. All other claims arising oul of w1y act or omission of the Customer in 
conni.-ction with any sc.·rvice providl-d by the Company. 

lssuc..-d b) : Steven T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (3 13) 873-5500 
Long Dist::ince of Michi gan. Inc .. dfbla LDM I Long Distance 
8801 Conan1 Stn.-el 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.4 Li11bili 1i~ of thl' Co mpany, Conr'd . 

2.4.S The Company wi ll make no refund of overpayments by a Customer unless the 
claim for such O\'Crp3)'m cnl together with proper e\•idcncc be submitted within one 
(I) )car from the dn.tc of allcgi.-d o,·crp:1yment unless billing records prepared b)' 
the Company can be prodocc..-d which would justify a m .. -dit beyond one year. 

2.5 Validation of C rC'dil 

LD~·II r,=sc"·cs the rig.hi 10 \'alidmc the credi t wonhincss of Subscribers through a\'ailahlc 
m.-dit , crificntion procedures. 

2.6 Payment for Stn ·kr 

2.6.1 Paymenl Arnn,trmcntJ 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services and equipment 
fumisht.-d to the Customc=r fo r transmission of calls , ·ia the Company. The 
Customer ugn.-cs to pay to the Company any cost{s) incum.-d a.., a re-suit of any 
delegation of authority resulting in the use of his or her communications 
equipmcnl and/or nc1work ser'\'iccs which result in lhc placement of calls via the 
Company. The Customer agn..--cs to pay the Company or its authorized agent any 
and all cost(s) incurred as a n:suh of the use of the service amingcmcnt. including 
calls which the Customer did not individually authori1..:. 

1.6.l All charges due by the Customer arc payable to the Company or any agency duly 
authori1.cd to n..-ccive such paymcnls. Terms of payment ~hall be accord ing 10 the 
rules and regulations of the agency and subjcc1 to the rules of regulatory agencies. 
such as the SD PUC. Any objL-ctions to billed charges must be promptly reported 
to the Company or its billing agent. Adjustments 10 Cus1omers' bills shall be 
mode 10 the extent that cin:wnstances exist which reasonably indicate thnt such 
changes arc appropriate . 

~------------------------
Issued by: Stc\'cn T. She ldon. l'rcsidenl and CEO. ()IJ) 873 -5500 
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SECl'ION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.6 Paymtn l fo r M n icl', Conl'd. 

2.6.3 Charges for installations. service conm:ctions. mO\'C'S. and rcammgcmcnts. where 
applicable. are pa)ablc upon demilnd hy the Company or its authorized ngcnL The 
billing th<:n:afkr will include recurring charges and ac1unl usage as defined in this 
tariff. 

2.6.4 The Cus1omcr shall be responsible for all calls placed by or through Customer's 
equipment by any person. In particular and without limita1ion 10 the foregoing. 
the Customer is responsible for any call s placed by or through the Customer's 
cquipmcn1 via any remote access fi:oturcs. The Customer is responsible for all 
culls placed via their authorization code as a result or the Customer's intentionnl 
or negligent disclosure of ttK authorization code. 

2. 7 Late P•>·mtnt Charge and Cos I of Colltttion 

A late fee of 1.5% per month will be chargt.-d on any past due balance. In the event thal 
the Company incurs fc.:s or expenses. including anorne)"s fees. collecting or aucmpting 
to collect. any charges owed to the Company. the Company may charge the Customer all 
such fees and expenses reason.o.bly incurrt.-d. 

2.8 Rttum Chttk Chargt 

31 

A rclum check charge of S20.00 .,.,;11 be llSSl..-ssed for ch\..-cks returned for insufficient 
funds . .Any applicable relurn check charges wi ll be assessed according to the terms and 
condilionr of the billing entity (i.e. local exchange company and/or commercial credit card 
company) and purswu,t to South Dakota law and Commission regulations. 

lssUt.-d by: S1c\'cn T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (JIJ) 873-5500 
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SF.C.TION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.9 Dcpo!iilJ Hd Ad\'■ hC(' P•ymcnb 

ut 

Each sen ice applicam \,ill be required 10 establish cn.-dit, Any applicant whose credit 
hns not been dul) esublishcd 10 the sole and c:<clusi\'c satisfac1ion of the Company may 
be: l't'quired to make an ad,·ancc p3ymcn1 or a deposi1 10 be hrld as a guarantee of 
pa)mcnt of chargL-s at the 1ime of applicaiion. In addition. nn existing customer mn)' be 
n..-qu,n.-d 10 make u deposit or increase a deposit presently held. 

2.9.1 Aduncr P•ymenb 

A. An advance p3ymcn1 may not e:<ccctl the estimated charges for two (2) 
monlhs' service plus installation. 

8 . Credit of ad\'ancc payment e-f.uaJ to one (I) months charges plus 
installation "ill be oppli1..-d 10 1hc Subscriber's nccoun1 on the fi rst bill 
rendcn.-d after 1hc scn •icc is insmllcd . Balance of payment "ill be applied 
10 successiw monthly billings. 

2.9.2 lnposib 

A. A deposit is not 10 exceed the cs1imntcd charges for two (2) months 
scn•ice plus 30% of the estimated charge. Deposits will be held for a 
period of one year. Interest on intrastate dcposils v.ill be in accordance 
"ith South Dakoln Rules. Interest will be no less than 3% and n1 least 
comparable to current passbook sa\'ings ra1cs. 

8. A deposit will be returned ... 

... When an application fo r service has bl..-en canccllt..-d prior 10 the 
establi shment of sen •icc. The deposit " i ll be applied to any charges 
applicable in accordance " i th the tariff and the excess por1ion of the 
deposit will be rctumt.-d. 

Issued by: Ste\'cn T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873·5500 
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SECTION 2 - RULES ANll llEGULATIONS, CONT' D. 

2.9 Dcpo!lits • nd Advance Paymrnts, Cont'd. 

2.9.2 l>tpo!lib, conl'd. 

8 . cont'd . 

... Upon the discontinuance of scr\' icc. The Company Y+i ll refund the 
Subscriber's deposi t or the balance in excess of unpaid bills fo r that 
scn •icc. At the option of the Company. such a deposit may be refunded 
or credited 10 the Subscriber at any time prior to the tennirunion of the 
scn ·icc. 

C. The fac t that a deposit has been made in no way rcliC\'CS the Subscriber 
from complying Y+i lh the regulation with respect to advllllCc payments and 
the prompt payment of bills on im:scnunion. 

2.10 (Rtsc n ·t'd for f utu tt Ust f 

at 

Issued by: Stcn:n T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (J 13) 873-5500 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AN D REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.11 Tuts and fttS 

Th: Company shall charge the Customer llll :unount sufficient to rc..'CO\'Cr any 
go\'cmmentnl 3.SS(."SSmcnts . fees. license. or other si milar ta•u.-s or fees imposed upon the 
Compan) . 

Ta~es und ices shall be addt.-d pro-rote. insofar as practical. to the rates and charges stated 
in the Company's nue schedules und listt.-d as separate line items on the Customer's bill 
fo r services pro\·ided . 

2.12 Trrmina l Equipml'nl 

The Company's resold facili ties and service may be USl-d with or terminated in 
Cuslomer•pro\'ided 1ermi1.al equipment or Customcr•providcd communications systems. 
such as a PBX. key systems or Pay Tcleplx_,1e. Such tcrminnl equipment ~hall be 
furni shed and maintained .at the expense o r the Customer, except as othcn\isc pro\'idcd. 
Tnc Customer is responsible for all costs at his or her pmniscs. including personnel. 
" i ring. electrical po" ·cr. and the like. incurred in the use of the Company's service. When 
such terminal c..-quipmcnt is used. the t.-quipment shull comply with the generally accepted 
minimum protccti\'c criteria standanls of the 1clccommunications industry as endorsed by 
the Federal Communications Commission . 

2. ll Canc-t lt1tion by C ustomu 

" 

The CustomL"r muy L"tmcd non-<:ontrnctual SCl"'icc by contacting the Company \'erbally 
or in writing and gi\'ing one we1:k's notice. for SCl"'iccs wi lh n monthly service fee. the 
cnti~ service fee is non•n:fundnblc for any partial month or service received prior to 
canccllulion by lhc Customer. 

Issued h) : 1cvcn T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (3 13) 873-5S00 
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SECTION l . RULr.S AND REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2. 1.i lnttrtonnttlion 

Service fumishl-d by LDMI may be conncch.-d \\ith the services or n.-sold fuci litii..-s of 
01hcr carriers. Such service or n.-sold facili1ies arc pro\'ided under 1hc terms. rates and 
conditions of the other carrier. The Customer is responsible fo r all churgcs billed by other 
carriers for use in connection with LDMI service. Any special interface equipment or 
focili1ics ncc'-·s.sary 10 achieve compa1ibility bctw'--cn carriers is the respons ibil ity of the 
Customer. 

2.15 ktfusa l or Ois<'on1inu 11 nC'l' by Co mpany 

LD~•II mny refuse or discontinue scn•icc for any of the fo llowing re:lSOns: 

For non-<ompliancc with or viohuion of any $tote. municipal. or Ft.-dcral lnw. 
ordinance or regulation pcnaining to telephone service. 

Without notice by J'(OSOn of any order or decision of n court o r other government 
au1hority having jurisdiction which prohibits Canicr from furnishing such services. 

Issued by: Steven T. Sheldon. Prcsidenl nod CEO. (3 I 3) 873-5500 
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SEC'l'ION 2. Rl ' I .. ES ANI> REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.1 ft ln1 t rrup1ion or Srn·irt 

Cn:t.111 allo"anccs fo r interruptions <•f sen. ice ,,hich arc nol due to 1hc Carrier's h.-s1i ng 
or adJus1mg. 10 1he ncgli g1.·nce of the Cui,tomcr. or 10 the failure of channds. 1,.-quipmcn1 
ur commumca1ions S)Slem:. provid ... -d hy the Customer. nrc subjc-ct to the general liability 
pru, ision, set fo rth in Sect ion 2.-1 herein. Credit a llowance is 1.-qual 10 a prorated portion 
or us.'lg1.· charges applicable to the interruptt.-d 51.•n.·icc. II shall be the obligation of the 
Customer to no1ify Carrier imm'-•diatcly of an>' inh:rruption in scn.·ice fo r which a credit 
a llo"ann· ji, dcsir'--d b~ Customer. Before gh ing such notice. Customer shall ascertain 
that the 1rouhk is nol within hi s or her control. or is no1 in wiring or equipment. if any. 
furni shed b) Custom1.·r and conn1.-c1 ... -d to Carrids h:nninal. Interruptions caused by 
C'us1oml.'r-pm, ided or Cnrrier-pro\'iJed autonuuic di.11ing equipment nre not d1..-cmcd an 
inh:,TtJption of Sl.' r\'ice as defined hl.'rcin since the Customer has the option of usi ng the 
long distance n1.'t\\ork \'ia local exchange company access. 

2. 17 IRn~n ·L'tl for Fucurc UsrJ 

2.18 lni ptction, Tti tin i;t and Adju51mt n1 

Upon reasonable no1icc. 1he n.-sold facili ties pro\'idt.-d by the Carrier shall be made 
a\"ailabk 10 the Carrier for 1cs1S and adjus1men1S as may be t.lccm1.-d n1..-c1."s.sary by the 
Carrier fo r maimenance . No interruption allowanC"e will be gr.intcd fo r 1hc time during 
\\hich such 1cs1s and adjus1ments arc made. 

~ ------------------------
lssm.-d b) : Stc\en T. Shl.'ldon. Jlrcsit.lcnl and CEO. (313) 873-5500 

tong Ois1ancc o f Michigan. Inc .• dlb/a U)MI Long Discancc 
880 I Conan I Street 
1 lamtramck. Michigan 482 11 - 1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/8/A 1.D~II LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakoiu Tariff No. I 
Original Page 17 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, CONT'D. 

2.19 Cu.!itomt r lnquirin •nd Dillin~ Quntions 

Customer mqu1ri~ or com plai nts n-gatding sen ice or billing may be made in wri ting or 
b~ phone 10 LD~tl a1; 

Cuslonwr SCr\'icc and Dilling lnquirit.-s (800) 374-536-1 
Long Dismnce of Michigan. Inc., dlb/a LDMI Long Distance 
8801 Conan1 S ln."t"I 

llamtramck. Michigan 482 11 - 140) 
Tclcphonc: (3 13) 873-SSOO 
Facsimile: (313) 873-66 15 

Li >MI will respond "11hin 72 hows 10 of rctcip1 o r an inquiry. If the Customer is 
dissm isfied ,,i th LDMl's response to a com plaint or inquiry. the Customer may request 
resolution of the con0ict by the Sou1h Dakota U1il i1ics Commission 01: 

500 Eas1 Cap11ol 
Pierre. South Dakota 57501-5070 
(605) 773-3201 or (800) 332- 1782 

Issued b~ : Stc\'cn T. Sheldon. Pn.-sidcnl and CEO. (31 J) 873-5500 
Long Dis1.11nce or Michigan. Inc .• d/b/n I.DMI Long Ois1ancc 
880 I Conant Stn.-el 
1-lwntnunck. Michiglln 48211 - 1403 



LONG DISTANCE ot· MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/11/A U >MI LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakota Tariff No. I 
Original Pogc 18 

SECTION 3 - DESCRI PTION or SERVIC ES AN D RA TES 

3.1 Gcntr•I 

" 

The Company provides intrastate. intcrcxchnngc S\\itchcd 1clccommunications services 
between locations in South Dakota. The Company's service inc ludes direct-diulcd calli ng 
with charges based upon call duration. and/or lotnl \'olumc. 

lssut.-d by: Stc\cn T. Sheldon. Pn..-sidcnt and CEO. (313) 373.5500 
Long Distance or Michigan. Int .. d/b/a LDMI Long OisUlllcc 
880 I Con:int Strttl 
llamuumck. Michignn 482 11 •1403 



LONG DISTANCE Of MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/11/A LDMI LONG DISTANCE 

S. Oakoia Tariff No. I 
Original Page 19 

SECTION J - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND RA TES, CONT'D. 

3.2 Timt of Day Ralt Ptriotb 

None of LDM l's o fferings arc presently lime-of-day scnsiti\'c. 

at 

Issued by: Steven T. Sheldon, President and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Long Distance of Michigan . Inc .. d/b/.a LDM I Long DisUlllcc 
880 I Conant Street 
l-l11111tramck. Michigan 48211-1403 



LONG DISTANCE m· ~IIC IIIGAN, INC. 
0 18/A LO~II LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dnkotn Tariff No. I 
Original Page 20 

SECTION J • DESCRI PTION Of" SERVICES AND RATES, CONTD. 

t ; 

lssUC'd by: SIC.' \'Cn T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (3 13) 873-5500 
Long Distance of Michigan. Inc .. d/bla LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conant Stm'.'I 
MamtromcL:. Michigan 482 11 -1403 



LONG DISTANCE O F MICHIGAN, INC. 
0 /D/A LOMI LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakota Tariff No. I 
Original Page 2 1 

SE<., ·1ON 3 - DESC IU PTION O F SERVICES AN D RATES. CONT'D. 

JA Calculat ion or l>is lancc 

Jlc ' 

L'sagc charg,:s fur an) miko.g...- scnsitiw services \'ary baS(:d on the type of service 
subscritx-d to b) tht: Cus1om...- r. For scr'\'ict:s utilizing s"itched access. mileage 
mL·ns1m:mt:nts fo r ratt: scht:dules arc based on the di stance in airline miles bc1w1..-cn rote 
t:t:ntcr., associated \\ith the origina1ing and tem1ina1ing stat ions. Fur services utilizing 
dL-dicutcd accc!'os. mileage measun:ments for rate sc h1..-dulcs arc ba.sL-d on th..- distance in 
ai rline mih:-s t--cmeen the LDMI nt:h\Ork access point associated "ith the sta1ion utilizing 
Dcd1ca1L-d 1\ ccL"SS Originationfft:m1ination and the rate center associated with the 
callL-d "·all mg slalion 

rh- di i, tunCL' bct\\L'Cn the originating and tem1inating points is calculated by usi ng thi: ~v .. 
and "I I" Ct)ord1nalclt of the l>Cn•ing wir...- centers as defined by Bell Core (Dell 
Communic;uions Research}. in th..- following manner: 

Slt p I: 

Strp 2: 

Slr p 3: 

Slrp 4: 

Slrp 5. 

S1rp 6: 

Formuh1 : 

Ob1am the .. V .. and "1-r coordinates fur the serving wire center or network 
acc...-ss point serving the Customer's location and the called/calling station. 

Obtain the difTcn:ncc between the "V" coordinates. Obtain the difference 
bc1,H.-cn the .. , r coordinates. 

Square th-..: differences ob1aincd in Step 2. 

Add the squares of th..- "V" diITcrcnc...- and "1-1" difference obtained in Step 
) . 

Divide the sum of th..- square obtained in Step 4 by ten (10). Round to the 
next higher \\hole number if any fraction results from 1he division. 

Obtain the square root of the whole number ob1aill(.-d in S1ep S. Round to 
1hc next higher \\hole number if any fmc1ion is obtained. This is the 
dis1ancc bch\L'Cn th..- origina1ing nnd tenninating locatiC'lns of the call . 

I (v1- v2 ) 2 • (H,-H2 ) 1 

~ 10 

lssm .. -d hy: Stc\en f . Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Long Distance of Michigan. Inc., dlbfa LDMI Long Dislnncc 
880 I Conant Stn.'Cl 
1-lamtrnmck. ~,lichigu.n 48211 -1403 



LONG DISTANCE Of MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/B/A I.DMI LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakota Ta.rifT No. I 
Original Pngc 22 

SECTION J - DESCRIPTION Of SERVICES AN D RA TES, CONrD. 

3.5 Call Timing 

ale : 

3.5.1 Long distance us:.igc charges arc based on the octual usage of the Comp:my's 
ncl\\ Ork. Chargeable lime begins when 1hc calling and the calkd station arc 
conm.-c1cd. 

3.5.2 Chargeable time ends when the calling SC'f"' icc point tcnninales. !hereby releasing 
lhc network connection . 

3.S.3 Unless 01hcrwisc ~p:ci licd in this 1ariff. the minimum call dur:ition for billing 
purposes is cigh1cen (18) si.-conds. 

3.5.4 Unless 01hcrwise specifo.-d in this tariff. usage is measured and rou!l<IL-d in six (6) 
S(.-Cond incrcmcn1s (ancr the ini1ial 18 seconds) fo r billing purposes. 

3.5.5 No chargL-s apply to unanswcn:d calls. 

lssui.-d by: Steven T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873•5500 
Long Distnocc of ~-t ir.higan. toe .. d/b/a LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conant Strcel 
Hamtramck. Michigan 48211-1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC 
DIii/A LD~U LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dlkota Tariff No. I 
Original Page 23 

SECllON 3 • DESCRlmON OF SERVICES AND RATFS, COJ\'T'D. 

3.6 Outbound Seni<e 

3.6.1 General Des<ri plioo 

OJtbound Scnice is offerod to Residential and Busincs,; Subscriber.; for outbound 
calling. Outbound Service utilizes Custorrcr-providcd !"itched access lines. 

There is no minirrun rronthly billing. 

3.6.2 llsag<Rale 

ls.<UO<I by: 

Per Minute: S0.1425 

Steven T. Sheldoo, President and CEO, (313) 873-5500 
Ull1ll Distanoe of Michig;u,. Inc., dlb'a Il>MJ Long Distance 
880f Cooant Stroct 
Hlurmmck, Michigan 48211-1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF !\DOUGAN, INC. 
DIBIA LDMI LONG DISTANCE 

S. l)ik<>1a Tariff No. I 
Original Page 24 

SECllON J - DESCRJmON OF SERVICES AND RATES, CONrD. 

3.7 Inbound Toll-F""' (8XX) Senia, 

J.7.1 General Des<riptioo 

LDMl's Inbound Toll-Free Number Service is an SXX number service available 
for Customcr use twenty-four (24) hours a day, SC\'Cll (7) days a week. Service 
is 1cnninatcd over standard Custorrer-pro\'idoo liWitchcd access lines. Intrastate 
service is offmxl in oonjunction with Interstate service. 

There is no minirrun rronthJy billing. 

3.7.2 Rfsen•atlon or Toll-Free Nuni>en 

'rhc UJIT1)3!1Y \>ill rroke every effort to reserve toll-free vanity numbcis on behalf 
of Customers. but rrokcs no guarnntcc or wananty that the requested toll-m:c 
numbcr(s) .,;I) be available or assign&! to the Customer requesting the nurrl>cr. 

J .7.J Toll-Free Nuni><r PoNblllty 

)fa Customer accum.tlatcs wtdisputod dclinq'-""' chaJges, the UJIT1)3!1Y reserves 
the right not to honor that CustolllCl's request for a change in scrvia:, including 
a rcqoo.1 for Resp. Org. change, until such charges are paid in full . 

The Customcr does not retain rights in toll-lroe numbcis which arc shared \>ith 
other Customcn; of the ~y. Shared toll-f= nurrl>crs are not portable. 

J.7.4 Usag,Rate 

?er Minute: S0.1500 

lssinl by: Steven T. Sheldon, President and CEO, (J I~ 873-5500 ~f ~ ~Michigan. loc., dlb'a LO. Long Distance 

Hant r.urck. Michigan 48211-1403 



L01"G DISTANCE Of MICIIIGAN. IN C. 
D/8/A LDMI LO:SG DISTANCE 

S. Dako1a Tariff No. I 
Original Page 25 

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION or SERVICES AND RATES. CONT' D. 

3.8 Tnnd Se n iC"t' 

3.8. 1 Gtnual Dn cription 

Tr.t\d Card Scr\'icc is :available in conjunction with other LDMI scn·iccs. or as 
a s11md-alonc offering. The Sc."n•ice is typically used for originating leh:phonc calls 
\\hih: :may from home or offi"·e. Scn icc is ucc'"-ss...-d by dialing the Company• 
dcsignah.-J 1011-fn.:c access number. a valid authoriwtion codl-. and the dcs1ination 
number. Tnwcl Card Scnicc is billed in six (6) St"'Cond increments aficr a 
minimum ca ll durmion of 1hiny (30) seconds. lnunsuuc scrvic'-' is offered in 
conjunction "i1h lmersiati: scn·icc. 

J .8 2 Uu~t Ratr 

Per Minu1c: S0.2500 

Issued by: Steven T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Long Dis1ancc of Michigan. Inc .. d/bla LDMI Long Disla.nee 
8801 Conant Street 
llamtrumck. ~·1ichigan 48:? 11-1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
l>/8/A L OMI 1..0NG DISTANCE 

S. Dakotn Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 26 

SECTION J. DESCRI PTION ot· SERVICES AND RATES, CONT'D. 

3.9 IRncn ·rd fo r Fulurt Use) 

at 

ls.sued by: Slc\'cn T. Sheldon. Pn.~idcnt and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Lor.g DiSlllncc of Michigan. Inc .. d/b/a LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conan I S1rect 
Hamtramck. Michigan 4821 1-1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/8/A LDMI LONG Dl~"TANCE 

S. Dakotu TllrifT No. I 
Original P.o.gc 27 

SECTION J. DESCRIPTION OF SEl!YICES AND KATES, CONT D. 

3.10 IRtun·td for fulun Usc l 

31 

lssut.-d by: Stc\'cn T. Sheldon. Prcsidcn1 and CEO. (3 13) 873-5500 
Long Dis1ancc of Michigan. Inc ., d/b/n LDMI Long Distance 
880 I Conant Strcel 
Jfamtramck. Michigan 482 11 -1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF M ICHIGAN, INC. 
DIB/A LDMI LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakota Tariff No. I 
Original Page 28 

SECTION J • DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND RATES, CONT'D. 

3.11 (R~n·NI for t'uturr UsrJ 

l>at 

Issued by: Slc\'en T. Sheldon. President and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Long Distance of Michigan, Inc .. d/b/a LDM I Long Distance 
880 I Conan I Street 
Hruntnunck. Michigan 482 11 -1403 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/8/A LDMI LONG DISTANCE 

S. Dakota Tariff No. I 
Originnl Page 29 

SECTION 4 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

4.1 Dirttlory AstilllHt'C' 

~ : 

A Din.-clol')' Assistance charge applies per intrasuue directory assistnncc calls made from 
points " ithin the Stutc of South Dako1a. The cus1omcr may make two (2) requests for a 
telephone number per call. The Directory A~istance Charge applies regard less of 
"hc1hc-r the operator is able to supply 1hc rcquesh.-d number. Discounts arc not applicable 
to Din-ctOI')' Assistance Charges. Din.--c1ory Assistance Charges arc not included in usage 
commi tments or computed in any discount calculations. 

Per call 10 din.-ctory assistance: S0.60 

Issued by: Steven T. She ldon. President and CEO. () IJ) 873-5500 
Long Distnncc of ~fa·higan. Inc .. d/b/a LDMI Long DisL'.lnCc 
880 I Conant Street 
lllllTltramck. Michigw1 48211- 1-103 



LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
D/8/A L DMI LONG VISTA 'CE 

S. D:tkom Tariff No. I 
Original Po.gc JO 

SECTION 5 - PKOMOTIONS 

S. I Promol ion ■ I Offtrings - Grntra l 

From time to time. the Company may provide promolionnl offerings 10 in1roducc a current 
or pc,11:ntial Customer 10 a service not being used b) the Cus1omcr. These offerings may 
be limited to ccnain dines. times or locations und may waive or reduce recurring o r 
nonrecurring charges. 

5.1 Ormons1n111ion or CallJ 

" 

From time to time the Company shall demonstrate scr'\'icc by pro\•iding fn.'t: test calls of 
up to four minutes duration over its m:IY.0rk. 

lssm:.-d by : Stc\'cn T. Sheldon. P1csidcnt and CEO. (313) 873-5500 
Long Distance o f Michigan . Inc .. d/b/a LDM I Long Distance 
880 I Conant Stn..-ct 
Hamtramck. Michigan 4821 1-1403 
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TtC;,N01..00ll5 MAN4G(M[Nf. INC 
Wl'<'rt•PitJl(. J LOIUC)A)Jtfl 

SO PUC 17 777 
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC SERVICE CH 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

INVO I CE 
DATE 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS DISCOUNT 
PAY /CREDIT TAKEN 

17777 

10/22/97 

AMOUNT OF 
PAYMENT 

LD OF HI 10/22/97 250 . 00 0.00 o.oo 250. 00 

,on< -· 
rwo HUNDRED Fl FTY DOLLARS 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC SERVICE CH 
STATE CAPITAL 
PIERRE, SO 57S01 - 5070 

,.0 1777?,. ,: □ &HOHH•: 

a N,ON,111;14\lfHUf 
WIHT[II H.IIC. llOlbOA )ll'fl 

IJ..Jltlll1 

"'" 
10/22/ 97 

250. 00 

17777 
H\JM&lll 

17777 

AMQV,O 

·····••$250.00 

' 



Sou1h D:.tkot:a TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS Public Utili ties Commission 

Snre C1p1to l 500 E. Cap11o l n.. .. ttw~1~NiflgltholttheCOflWftlllonM1~1ofl"-P«iod of: 

P1erTC, SD S7501-5070 10/17 / 97 through 10/ 30/97 
Pho ne: (800) 332-1782 
Fu, (60Sl Til-:!809 

lf)'Ol,lnNd 1compllhcopy of 1 Mngfued,ow,nlghl:up,n.Md.CM'fflliMdtoyou,plNllcontKCo.&IIMKollowithl11tlvedly10l lh11111ing. 

DOCKET 
TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS 

DATE INTERVENTION 
NUMBER FILED DEADLINE 

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

Appication by Atlas Equity, Inc. d/bla Performance Telecom for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a telecommunications 

TC97-168 
company._....thes:tate olSouthO.kota. (Staff: TSJCH') "Appllcantseeltlstatewide authority to prow:teintta- and interlATA 

10/27197 11/14197 
lnlerexchange teleoommunic:ations serkes ... .Appllcant Intends to provide lnlerexchange Intrastate voice message telephone 
services.~ 

Application by rTELSA (USA) , Inc. for a Certificate ol Authority to operate as a telecommunications company within the slate 
TC97- 170 ol South Dakota. (Staff: TSICH} "The Appicanl Ml provide lnler111:change seMCff as a non-facilities-based reseller 10/27197 11/1 4/97 

Annllcant rvol'VKltS to offer 1 • and Nepaid Phone card services to both business and residential users• 

Application by New Media Telecommunlcalionl, Inc. for a Certiric:ale of Authority lo operate as a telecommunications company 
TC97-171 within the Slate of South Dakota. (Staff: TS/KC} "N"'-'' Media, proposes to provide Intrastate long distarice service in 10/27/97 11/U/97 

con'unclion with its lntel'lotate lono distance senrice." 

Application by Long Distance of Michigan, lrw:. d/b/a LDMI Long Distance lor a Certificate of Authority to operale as a 
telecommunications company within the stale of South Dakota. (Staff: OJ/KC) "LOMI offers outbound telecommunications 

IC17-1n Hrvices lo residential and business customers. utillDng !i.witc:hed accns. Switched acc:eu seMCe Is aval:able on a 10/27197 11 /U /97 
pre5ubsc:ription basis from equal access originating end offices. LDMI will also offer travel card and inbound loll-l1ee 
servic:es ... Servic:e Is offered as an add-on to LOMl's interstate seMCe.R 

FORMAL COMPLAINT FILED 
Avery and Dixie Thomp&on vs US WEST Communications, lrw:. On October 24, 1997, the Commission received a complaint 
filed by Avo,y and Oma Thompson , Complainants, Reliance , SD, againsi US WEST Communlcalions, Inc. (Respondent) 
regarding delays in lhe pr~ of oew seMc:es. According 10 the complaint, Complmants contacted Respondent in Apnl 
of 1997, reques&,g phone seMCe al a new localion. Complainants stale they we1e informed by Respondent that they should 
call the Respondent two weeks prior 10 the dale they wanted service. Complalnants Indicate that their seMCe at the new 

TC97-169 
1esk!ence was needed on September 12. 1997. Complainants contacted Respondent on Septe..-.ber 12. 1997, and were 

10124197 NA 
informed that Respondent did nol have adequate facilities at the Complainants' new locabon On or aboul September 23, 
1997, Cor.iplainants we1e told by Respondent U:JI ~nrices would M l be provisioned unlil lale October, 1997. Respondent 
provisioned services to Complainants In late October but the complaint don not lndicale whether those services a,e wo1klng 
as ol the date- of the comptainl. Complmants are asJung that Respondent provision the servicas requested, that Respondent 
reimburse Complainants fo, certain e,penses 11Kating to the delayed sel'IM:.e, and th■ ! Respondent compensate Complainants 
for th& ln ..... -=nN!lnCA ........ ---1 tw th& dl!tav in _,...:,;,i...nlno ., ... u .... 

~Noeke: TI,o,C--•~•W~--- IP' _ _,, ____ ,........,,-C:0.--IJf' l! .......... , • .,NooWR .. llof.....00,WColiNMVI ,--.--.... --~ ... a-,~ 
PAGE 1 OF 1 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 
LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC., D/B/A 
LDMI LONG DISTANCE FOR A CERTIFICATE 
0 F AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

ORDER GRANTING 
CERTIFICATE OF 

AUTHORITY 

TC97-172 

On October 27. 1997, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission), in accordance 
with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20.rn·24:02, received an applicat1on for a certificate of 
authori ty from Long O1slance of Michigan, Inc , d/b/a LOMI Long Distance (LOMI). 

LOMI proposes to offer outbound letecommurncallons services to residential and 
bus1nes1 customers, utilizing swi!ched access. Switched access service is available on 
a presubscription basis from equal access originating end offices. LDMI will also offer 
travel card and inbound toll-free services. A proposed tariff was filed by LDMI. The 
Commission has classified long distance serv.ce as fully competitive 

On Odober 30, 1997, the Commission elecuonicatly transmitted notice of the fil ing 
and the ,ntervenhon deadline of November 14, 1997, to interested individuals and entities. 
No petitions lo intervene or comments were filed and at its regularly scheduled December 
2. 1997, meeting, the Commission oonsidered LDMl's request for a certificate of authority. 
Convn1ssion Staff recommended granting a certifteale of authority, subject to the condition 
that LDMI not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance payments without 
prior approval of the Commission. 

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter 
49-31 , specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 20.10:24:02 and 20:10:24:03. The Commission 
finds that LDMI has met the legal requirements established for the granting of a certificate 
of authority. LDMI has. in accordance with SDCL 49-31 -3 , demonstrated sufficient 
technical , financial and managerial capabil ities to offer telecommunications services in 
South Dakota. The Commission approves LDMl's application for a certificate of authority. 
subjRCt to the cond1!1on that LDMI not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits or 
advance payments without prior approval of the Commission. As the Commission's final 
decision 1n this matter. it is therefore 

ORDERED, that LDMl's application for a certificate of authonty 1s hereby granted, 
effeawe llecembe< 27, 1997, subject to the condition that LDMI not offer a prepaid calling 
card QI require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commission. 
ltls 



FURTHER ORDERED, that LDMI shall file informational copies of tar,ff changes 
with the Commission as the changes OCQJr 

Dated al Pierre, SO<J1h Dakota, this l.i? d day of December, 1997. 

CEATl'ICAT! Of SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

(OHICLAL SEAL) 



SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company 
Within The State Of South Dakota 

Authority was Granted December 2, 1997, effective December 27, 1997 
Docket No TC97 -172 

This is to certify that 

LONG DISTANCE OF MICHIGAN, INC., D/BIA 
LDMI LONG DISTANCE 

is authorized to provide telecommunica':ons services in South Dakota. 

This certificate is issued 1n accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSO 
20: 10.24 02. and 1s subject to all of the condrtions and lim,talions contained in 
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications 
services. 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, lhIs ~ day of ,,lk,,,,.J«,1. 1997 
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